Date  January 8, 2026

ID# 01-26

TO: Qualified Clerks — Local 63
c/o Pacific Maritime Association
1 World Trade Center, 17" floor
Long Beach, California 90831

FROM: SSA

(List Company Name)

SUBJECT: 25% Floor Runner/25% All Category, Steady Qualified Clerk - NIGHTS

(List Job Title)

We Plan to fill ONE 25%- Floor Runner/25% All
Category

(List Number) (List Job Title)

Day: Night: X

jobs sometime after 01/19/2026

(List date at least 5 or 10 days after posting)

Qualified Clerks interested in this employment opportunity are requested to submit a completed
application in person prior

By 01/19/2026

(List date at least 5 or 10 days after posting date)

To Thomas Padden- PCT Vsl Supt, Thomas.padden@ssamarine.com

(List name of person at company who is to log applications)

At 1521 Pier ] Avenue, Long Beach, CA 90802 562-577-7802

(List address of person at company who is to log applications)

2nd Shift Pay Rate $82.03, 2" Shift Overtime Rate $92.28, 3™ shift ST rate $98.43 3™ shift OT rate
110.74“For more information about wages for this position, see the Wage Schedules for Clerk workers in
the Pacific Coast Clerk Contract Document (PCCCD).

Date and Time of Posting

__01/08/26__3:30 PM

By /s/ MIKE GRANT

Signature of Company Representative



